



PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF REFINING COMPANY

TOLEDO SALES DIVISION

2935 FRONT STREET • TOLEDO, OHIO

R. R. JOHNSTON
DIVISION MANAGER
V. H. LUDWIG
V. T. WHITNEY
R. N. MULLIN
G. B. BURKHALTER
ASST. DIVISION MANAGERS

August 27th, 1937

Dr. Willard F. Machle,
University of Cincinnati,
College of Medicine,
General Hospital,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Machle:

I am very pleased to hear from you and can assure you that in the future all possible precaution will be taken and proper supervision will be given to eliminate as much as humanly possible any recurrence of what happened at Cleveland.

I have already requested Mr. Mack to forward me a number of the folders which you have attached with your letter, one of which I am going to place at each of our terminals, although, for your information, these folders and other instructions as issued by the Ethyl Corporation as well as instructions by the Gulf Refining Company have been furnished all of these terminals.

I wonder if it would be possible for you to give me a copy of your analytical report as well as clinical diagnosis made at Cleveland.

A couple of weeks ago I was in Cincinnati for a few days and I thought of calling you but was so terribly busy with other matters I could not take the time. I am very sorry, as I would have liked to spend at least a few minutes with you. It might be that I will have to return to Cincinnati in the next few weeks and if I do I shall surely get in touch with you.

I wish to take this opportunity to again thank you very much for your splendid cooperation while at Cleveland.

Yours very truly,

GULF REFINING COMPANY


Supt. of Operations.

GAG:JJ